

John Kennedy

From: Siddall, David [davidsiddall@paulhastings.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2008 4:23 PM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: FCC File #0713-EX-PL-2007

John,

The application has been amended to correct the bandwidths, with one exception: the AIS frequency, 162.025, requires greater bandwidth and I think the frequency is not within the narrowband mandate. Please give me a call about this if it is a problem.

With regard to the 1213 MHz frequency, we are still checking that out and will respond early next week. I believe that this is locally assigned to the Navy. Perry Langfitt is determining whether the Navy can locally authorize the use needed. If not, we will initiate the process to obtain an NGT number from the FAA.

Thanks.

Dave

David R. Siddall | PaulHastings
875 15th Street, NW, Washington, DC 20005
direct: 202.551.1802 | facsimile: 202.551.0202
mobile: 571.344.0134
davidsiddall@paulhastings.com

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2008 2:57 PM
To: Siddall, David
Subject: FCC File #0713-EX-PL-2007

Mr. David Siddall,

Please amend the necessary bandwidths to standard government bandwidths that are less than 12.5 kHz for those frequencies requested in the bands 138-150.8 MHz, 162-174 MHz and 406.1-420 MHz.

Also, please report the NGT number from prior coordination with the FAA Southern Regional Office for the frequency 1213 MHz.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of February 15, 2008 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

John W. Kennedy
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-2484

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: As required by U.S.
Treasury Regulations governing tax practice, you are
hereby advised that any written tax advice contained
herein was not written or intended to be used (and cannot
be used) by any taxpayer for the purpose of avoiding
penalties that may be imposed under the U.S. Internal
Revenue Code.

This message is sent by a law firm and may contain
information that is privileged or confidential. If you
received this transmission in error, please notify the
sender by reply e-mail and delete the message and any
attachments.

For additional information, please visit our website at
www.paulhastings.com.